Barish clerk

From: snn <snn@3csharedservices.org>

Sent: 06 October 2023 12:48

To: Undisclosed recipients:

Subject: VLPXDQBP HIGH STREET, MELBOURN

Attachments: VLPXDQBP - PLAN.pdf; VLPXDQBP - NUMBERING SCHED.pdf

Please find attached the latest Street Naming & Numbering Notification.

Confirmation of the conversion into a dwelling of The Old EIm Tree, 29 High Street, Melbourn, Royston, SG8
6EB.

To Now Be Known As:
29

HIGH STREET
MELBOURN
ROYSTON

SG8 6EB

&

Allocation of addressing to 3 new dwellings at High Street, Melbourn.
To Be Known As:

29A

HIGH STREET
MELBOURN
ROYSTON

SG8 6EB

&

1A & 1B

STAR MEWS
MELBOURN

ROYSTON
SG8 6FS

Kind Regards

Working Hours: Monday — Thursday 08:00 — 16:00 and Friday 08:00 — 1530

| ec!nlca !onsultancy Officer

maill: snn@3csharedservices.org
Website: www.3csharedservices.org/

**¥Remember if you contact 3C BC before 9am we guarantee an inspection the same day! Or use the LABC Inspection Request
app to pre-book Apple and Android.




Connect with 3C Building Control on Facebook, Instagram, LinkedIn, Twitter and YouTube.
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3C Shared Services is a strategic Partnership between Cambridge City Council, Huntingdonshire District Council and South
Cambridgeshire District Council.
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Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient
and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution
or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived



3C Shared Services

Preliminary Numbering Schedule

VLPXDQBP — 3 New Dwellings And The Conversion Into A Dwelling of

29 High Street, Melbourn.

29 High Street — 29 High Street, Melbourn, Royston
Plot 1 — 29A High Street, Melbourn, Royston
Plot 2 — 1A Star Mews, Melbourn, Royston

Plot 3 — 1B Star Mews, Melbourn, Royston

Your addresses can only become live on Royal Mail’s online postcode finder once a
property is built and ready to receive mail.

To make the address live, please telephone 03456 011110 (option 3). Please ask them
to check in their ‘Not Yet Built’ file.

September 2023
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